BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT RENEWALS

3013 RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR $58,000.00
PURCHASE OF SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT FOR (not to exceed)
SCIENCE LABS

VWR International
Irving, TX



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees

President Cary Israel

April 22, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3013 — Purchase
of Supplies and Equipment for District Science Labs

Supply and equipment purchases for the District Science Labs
at all three campuses. Term of contract: 5/28/2014 through
5/27/2015.

VWR International $58,000.00
Irving, TX (not to exceed)

Pricing in accordance with Reference 2137 — Agreement with
Educational and Institutional (E&I) Cooperative, Inc. through
the National Association of Educational Procurement (NAEP).
Membership in NAEP began in 1985. E&I Cooperative
Purchasing is the not-for-profit buying cooperative established
by members of NAEP in 1934 to provide lower costs for
higher education. E&I lowers the purchase price of goods and
services by aggregating the purchasing power of member
institutions and streamlines the supply chain process of our
members and business partners — reducing time, complexity
and total acquisition costs.



